City Of Pittsburgh 510 City-County Building

414 Grant Street
Pittsburgh, PA 15219

City Council Meeting Agenda

Executive Session

Tuesday, September 20, 2022 1:30 PM

Bills 711 & 712

MEMORANDUM

TO: PRESIDENT AND ALL COUNCIL MEMBERS
FROM: KIMBERLY CLARK-BASKIN, CITY CLERK

SUBJECT: EXECUTIVE SESSION

Please be advised that an executive session is scheduled regarding the following:

2022-0711 Resolution amending Resolution No. 862 of 2021, which authorized the Mayor and
the City Solicitor, on behalf of the City of Pittsburgh, to enter into a professional
services agreement with Cohen Law Group to address a matter of pending
telecommunications litigation at USDC 2:21-cv-443, by increasing the total spend by
$85,000.00 for a new not exceed amount of $146,050.00.

(Executive Session held 9-20-22)

Attachments: 2022-0711 Cover Letter-Cohen Law Groun Council letter (2022)
Summarv 2022-0711

2022-0712 Resolution authorizing the issuance of a warrant in favor of Mary DeCort-Rhodes and
Frischman & Rizza, P.C., 7300 Penn Avenue, Pittsburgh, PA 15208, in the amount
of One Hundred Twenty Five Thousand Dollars and No Cents ($125,000.00) in full
and final settlement of litigation filed at Allegheny County Court of Common Pleas
No. GD 17-014401.

(Executive Session held 9-20-22)

Attachments: 2022-0712 Cover Letter-Council Itr for settlement legislation temnlate
Summarv 2022-0712

Associate City Solicitor Mike Kennedy will be in attendance.
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Per the Rules of Council, Executive Session was held to consult with its attorney or other
professional advisor regarding information or strategy in connection with litigation or with issues on
which identifiable complaints are expected to be filed.
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